Swapnil Sutar

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: 11 June 2024 14:08

To: Swapnil Sutar; Akshay Sharma

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; 'Sunil Ghosal'’; Lovejot Sekhon; ‘Nikhil Rane'
Subject: RE: Need exceptional approval - slow juicer procurement

Approved from my side.

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 4:11 PM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Sunil Ghosal' <sunil.ghosal@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Nikhil Rane' <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Need exceptional approval - slow juicer procurement

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Team,

Kindly share the Exceptional Approval to the L2 vendor.

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
| /8 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: 01 June 2024 10:15

To: 'Akshay Sharma' <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Ameet.Koomar@adani.com' <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
1




Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Sunil Ghosal' <sunil.ghosal@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Nikhil Rane' <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Need exceptional approval - slow juicer procurement

Dear Akshay Sir& Ameet Sir,

Kindly provide your exceptional approval to award the PO to the L2 vendor, International Equipment, as they have the items readily available in stock in Mumbai . The L1
vendor, Wang, has a lead time of nearly one month, which is causing the operational team to face sales losses.

Mail attached for your reference.

Wang Professional International
Difference
Qty |L1 Rate Qty | L2 Amt Amt
2 20100 40200 2 | 24000 | 48000 7800

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar

| §8 +91 9987022136

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



